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Dr. Herbert E, Angel
The National Axchives
Waskington, D.0, EO4O8

Dear Dr. .Lngol,

; _ Although your letter of September L{, which arrived this morning with
sn qnclond enlar % of part of UR 394 snd tve pages of CR 1414 makes no
reforsnes to 1%, » presume you kmow I filsd Civil Aetion No. 38589.70.

I bave no way of knowing that the files of the Werren Cemmission
eontain other references to Ronnis Caire, tut I do know they should. Mr. Cuire
elaims %o Lsve been interrogated for 100 hours. Whils you have conalstenily
refused to do this in the pest, 1 regquest thet you w»k tie FNXI %o provide copies
of their relevant reports. Unless you do this, you guerentee the inmndequaey of
the officlial archive on the munder of ¢ Frosident,

The print that you sent ie valuelsss on seversl counts. Despite your
contrm pretenses, you persist in mesking availshle for use only yldotures thet
b-pud for nothing undignified and senmationsl purposes, plokures that
-how rothing dut gore, 8y I repeat, is m::z interest, It is alse perbaps
the moat indietined suah plnt I have sver seen,

Tou say of 1t only that 1% "was nede from s negssive walich W
prepaxéd frem a print in the exhiidlt fles of the Warren Cemsission.,” You have
previously assured me that these files contsin omly lithegrephie plctures, Wet
is, tiose with the dots essential in the reproduction process. In sddivion, the
atbinit filse sre the reproduction files. Thersfore, on both counts, unless you
have dons what I presume you have, this print should contain such dots and i%
does not, These dois, salled a sersen, ¢en de removed by offset equipment, but in
se deing, meveral axtya steps are xnwlwi, soue cost, snd leak of clarity is an
inevitedls conssguence,

¥y exalusive inberest is evidenos. This ploture is totally velueless
&8s evidense, for it makes impossible aven the certeinty of the eutlines of the
hole, Ware I Somtry snd truce this hole, even thet would bs impossibls.

Wiy yeu have ehu pickures you vannct deny ms witbout violstion ec e
law, and sspecially after I have gom %o eoury, wiih all thet consider adls twoudls

and expense, 1 regards ¥his s» @ pertioularly sbeddy and usbecoming triek. Having

hed the benofit of your dissertation on who is wasting time for whom, I resend thia

even more. However, I do wlcom 1% e an exhibit te dlsplay in courd, s

I note your cheangs in retes. I presame thet whar you provide thes e pietures
1 erdered befors inflathon also asasilsd research, thapte av waiek I w1l = d:arad

is thet preveiling at the time of the originsl orders
- Sincersly,

P Earold Weisberg
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